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NOV - 6 2006

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA

COMMODICY FUTURES TRADING Case No: 3:06-cv-00512-LRH-RAM

)
COMMISSION, )
o ; CONSENT ORDER OF PRELIMINARY
Plaint £ INTUNCTION AND FOR OTHER
Ve, g EQUITABLE RELIEF AGAINST
] DEFENDANT ALLIANCE DEVELOPMENT
ALLIANCE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, ) COMPANY
WILLIAM SNYDER, in1d CHRISTI WILSON,)
: )

Defendants.
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Plain: iff Caommodity Fuiures Trading Commission (Contmission) has filed a Coroplaint

b o T
N

for Permanent Injunction, Civil Monetery Penalties, and Othor Equitable Relicfand moved fora
preliminary injunction. The Court has considered the pleadings, exhibits, and memorandum
filed in support of the Commission’s motivn for preliminary injinction, and any opposition
papers Sl=d themta, Defendant Alliarnce Development Company (Allianee), without admntting
or denying tke allegations of the Complamt, has consented to the enry of this preliminury
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infusction. 4.5 it appears to the Court that there is gond cause to believe that Allianee has
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engaged, is engaging in, or is about to engage in vinlations af ths Commodity Exchangs Act, as

[
w

amended {Act), 7 U.8.C. §§ 1 et seg. (2002), and the Conumission Regulations promulgartzd

[ ]
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thersundar (Bagniations), 17 CF.R. § 1.1 of seg. (2006), and that this is 2 proper case for

BN

granting 3 prilimdinary injunction to preserve the starns que, protest publie customers from

a
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further 1aas and damape, and enzble the Comntission to fulfill its statutory duties, the Court finds
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as Tollows:
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Jurisdictior and Venue

THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT 1S HEREEY ORDERED that:

1.  The Cowt has jurisdiction over Alliunce and the subject matter of this casc
prsuant to Scction 6¢(e) of the Act, 7U.S.C. § 135-1(2), whick authorizes the Coonmission to
seck injunctive relief against any person whenever it shall appear that such perssn has cugaged,
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is engaging, or is shout to angage iv any act or practice constituting 2 vialation of any provision
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of the Act or any rule, regulation, or order thereunder,
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2. Veniue properly lies with this Court pursuant te Section 6c(e) of the Act, 7 U.S.C.

-t
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§ 13a-1(z), in that defendants are found, inhabir, or transact business in this district, and the acts

[
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und practices in violation of the Act have oocurrsd, are oocutring, or are about 1o occur within

—
H

this distrier.
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18 Prohibition From Vielations of the Act

19

20 THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that:

21 Allianee, al] persons meafar as they are acting in the capacity of apents, servamts,

2 employees, e casapots, assigns, or attomeys of Alliance, énd all persons insofar as they are

= acting in active concert or participation with Alliance who resgive actual notice of this Order by

: pexsonal service or otherwise, ghall be prokibited end rwh'aignﬂ.ﬁltom dircotly or indirectly:
| 1 B
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1.  incomcction with any order to make, or the muldap of, any contract of sale of
any commedity for fire delivery, made, or to be made, for or on behalf of any other parsons,
where such contract for fotuee delivery was or conld be used for (A) hedging any transartion in
interstate curnmeres in such commedity or the products or byprodusts thereof, or (B)
determining; vhe price basis of any transaction in interstate commerce in such commodity, or (C)
delivering any such sommodity sold, shipped, or teccived in interstaze cooumerce for the
fulfiliment {hereof,

(i)  cheating or deftanding or attempling o ¢heat or defraud others;

(i) wilifblly making or eavsing to be made to such other persan any false repors or
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stajement thereof; or
@) willfully deceiving orattempting to decejve ofher persons by any meens

whatsoever in regard o aay such order or contrast or the disposition or exccurion of any such

o T ™
I W M e

' order ar coulract, or in regard tn any aet of agency performed with respect to such order or
contract for such persons in violation of Sections 4b(n)(2)(E)-(11) of the Act, 7 U.S.C.

§6 6b(a)(2)(:)-Gi);
2. malcing use of the muils or any means or insirumentality of interstate commerce to
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employ a device, schetne, ot artifice to defraud commodity poot partitipants or progpective pool

—t
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participants, or engaging in transactions, prastices or cowses nf business which eperate 85 2

| o)
(=)

fraud or deceit upon poal participants or progpeetive pool participants, in violation of Scction

B N

| 40(1) of the Act, 7US.C. § 6a(1)
3. advertising in a manner that employs a device, scheme, or axtifice to defiaud

P

commodity pne] partisipants or prospective poo} participents, or engaging in transactions,
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practices ar caurses of business which operate as a frand or decelt upor pool participants or

—

prospective pool participants, in violation of Regulation 4.41(z), 17 CFR § 4.41 (@

4, making wse ¢f the mails or auy means of jnstrumentality of interstare commeres in
connection with a business as 5 commodity pool operator, unless first t:giszer.ed witl the
Commissiow, in violation of Scetion 4m(1) of the Act, 7 U.S.C, § 6m(1);

3. asspriating with a commodity pool opcrator as a partner, officer, employes,
conswlimnt, or agsnt, or any Person occUPYIng a simnilar stetus or performing gisilar functions, in
any capacity that invelves (1) the solicitation of finds, sccurities, or property for participation in

2 0 3 thoWv oA oW N

@ commority pool or (2) the supegvision of any person or persons 80 engaged, wniess such person

[
L~

is registervd with the Cormmission a8 m assnciated person of such commodity poo! operator, or

—
Pd

permitting such a persen to betome or remmain associated with the commodity pool pperator in

e
™

any such cepacity. in violation of Section 4k(2) of the Aet, 7U.S.C. § 6k(2);
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6. operating 2 cammodity pool that is pot 2lso a cognizeble 1agal entity separats

[
Lh

from the pool opcrator; commingling the property of any commodity poa! with that of any ather

s
h

person; and neceiving fimds, securities, or other property from commedity pool participants not
in the name of the commedity pool in violation of Regulation 4.20, 17 CFR. § 4.20;
7 operating a commodity pool without delivering proper paol distlosure docuwments

I
w @ 3

to poo! participants, and receiving funds from pool participants without receiving from pool

b
o

pasticipants azknowledgement that they received the required pool disclosure documegt in

8 R

violgtion of Regnlation 4.2, 17 CF.R. § 4.21;

[ ]
w

8. engaging i, controlling, or directing the trading for any commodity firtuses,

3]
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scourity futurys, aprions on futares, or foreign surrency options aceount for themselves or on

74

behalf of any nther person pygmny'whethgrby pgwq.-. ;f aﬁomcsf‘orﬁﬂlmand Graml vt i e e
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List of Engities and Individuals Assacisted with Defendants

THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT XS FURTHER ORVERED that-
Within five days of the date of this Order, Alliango shall provide the Commission a fall

aud complete list of all individuals, groups, orgarizations, businesses, or agent(s) of such
individuals, sroups, crgenizations or businesses that solicited, accopted, or received funds,
securitics, or propexty on behalf of defendants 1o trade in or in connection with commadity pools,
including, wihau? Jimitation, the ganies, addresacs, and telephone numbers of each individual,
group, organization, business, or agent(s) of sueh individual, group, orpanization or husiness.

FPower to Appoint a Receiver

THE PARTIES AGREF. AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thar:
The Commission shall have the anthority and discretion to appoint a Receiver.
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Force and Effect

THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that:

This \Jrder shall remain in full force and effeet unti] further order of this Court and that
this Court reiains jurisdietion of this matter for 2ll purposes, Tho ex parte Statutory Rostreining
Order previoasly ordered by the Court shall remain in full foree and effect until fisther order of

this Cowrt.

SO GRDERED, this;_g/:_(day of J!/ﬁV
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LARRY R, HICKS
TUNTTED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Alhanuc ﬁv ent Campany
by ymxam Sayder, President

Dam O:.-.mbs-r , 2005
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» 20086, at Reno, Novada,

A

A Hayes
Jo Mettenbure
Chizles D, Marvine
Commedity Futures Trading Commiszian
"Twa Emaruel Cleaver II Blvd., Ste. 300
Kansas City, MO 64112
Tel: (816) 560-7741 (Hayes)

Frud. Atchesan Tel: (816) 960-7744 (Mettopburg)

930 Evens Avvcouc Tel.: (816) 960-7743 (Marvinc)

Reno, NV 89312 Fax: (B16) 960+7750

thayes@cfic.gov

Tel.: (775) 332-5255 jmsttcuburp@efic.gov

Faxs (7753 736-0658 cmarvine@cfic.gov

fhatcheson(@) ‘ederim.com ’

Attorney for Alliance Development Compam . e
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